Social Committee General Meeting -April 14, 2025

Members Present: Mary Phelps, Meg Aument, Cassie DeBow, Diane Kolodinsky, Jeanie Kunz, Cindy Lazorik, Enid Lobel, Pat McCann, Debbie McDowell, Barbara Milligan, Lorri Sarosy, Barbara Woodall.

Board Member: Bill Schalleur

Mary Phelps called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Approval of minutes—Barbara M. made a motion to approve the March 10, 2025 meeting minutes. Barbara W. seconded the motion, and it passed.

Treasurer's Report— Cassie D. said the March 31 account balance was \$12,079.41 less the Good Neighbor fund of \$877.78 for a net balance of \$11,201.63. The higher-than-expected March cash balance included receipts from the Progressive Dinner.

Activity Reports—

- Over 50 residents attended the March 16 Sunday Speaker Series: Balance and Falls Prevention. Mary P. said it was well-done and well-received.
- Enid L. said 46 people signed up for and (due to illness) 42 came to the successful March 22 Regency Hills Cocktail Party.
- A good time was had by all at the March 29 Rock N Roll Party. Over 50 people danced the night away to popular DJ Aaron's
 music.
- One hundred-five residents enjoyed the camaraderie and delicious food at the April 5 Progressive Dinner. The Social Committee expects to hold another dinner next year.
- RAP resident Dr. Tim Frantz gave a fabulous April 6 presentation on Hearing Loss and Tinnitus. The talk was informative, and there were many questions. Tim expects to give another presentation on migraines, headaches and vertigo in the fall.
- Despite the rainy day, Pat McCann reported that twenty-three people joined their neighbors for the April 11 Coffee at the Clubhouse.

Upcoming Events—

- Enid L. stated that 33 people signed up for the April 16 RAP Community Passover Seder. Participants were looking forward to a lovely ceremony and delicious food.
- Barbara M. is emailing another reminder for the April 24 Red Cross Blood Drive. Family members are welcome.
- Lorri S. is sending out a reminder for the Speaker Series: Container Gardening, to be held on Saturday, April 26.
- Fifty-seven residents have signed up for the Sloan Cocktail Reception. Mary P. is sending out another save-the-date.
- Ray Buckley reported that 63 residents were coming to the May 13 Reading Phillies' Bus Trip. Fifty-one attendees were taking the bus and twelve were driving. Thirty-five people agreed to purchase a buffet dinner.
- Mary P. explained that the May 18 Sunday Speaker Series would cover the Upper Providence Police Department's Services
 and Programs. It would also include the Blue Envelope Program, a voluntary initiative designed to improve interactions
 between law enforcement and individuals with special communication needs.
- Pat M. said the Garage Sale would take place on May 31. Neighbors can combine sale items.
- Arlene Smith is coordinating the July 4th Picnic.

CAB Liaison—Bill Schalleur reported that the Board had a special meeting to discuss two Arc Committee standards. First, the Board decided not to change a standard forbidding lighting on top of resident deck posts. Additionally, due to increase in composite materials and colors, the Board asked the ARC Committee to consider revising the decking standard to allow for flat railings and colors to match the deck. Although snow removal is over the 2025 budget, community operating costs and reserves are in good shape.

Discussion—Ray Buckley said the Patriotism Committee would send out a flyer for those interested in purchasing a good quality new flag from the American Legion. He also stated that residents could dispose of older flags at Lowes.

Since there was no further business, Meg A. made a motion to adjourn. Cassie D. seconded and the motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 7:27 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Debbie McDowell